Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council

Meeting Tuesday 9th January

Held in Ingleby Greenhow and Easby Village Hall

Present Cllr R Hudson Chairman, Cllr L Smith Vice-chair, Cllr E Martin, Cllr M Staples, Cllr T Sutcliffe, M B Bowes Parish Clerk.

Minutes

1	NOTICE OF MEETING		
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 paragraph 10		
	(2) of local Government Act 1972		
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING		
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to		
	Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and		
	public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential		
	nature.		
3	APOLOGIES		
	Were received from NYC Cllr H Moorhouse		
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA		
	Appendix 1 Planning no 1, Cllr R Hudson and left the meeting		
	Appendix 3 Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall, Cllr E Martin, Cllr L Smith		
	and Parish Clerk, declaration an interest		
5	MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL		
	No members of the public attended the meeting		
6			
	There were no incidents reported in the report. It was noted that there had been		
	an attempted theft of red diesel at village farm Ingleby Greenhow on the 30 th of		
7			
7	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED AND GRANTED		
	To receive and comment on the planning application and receive other planning		
	notifications per planning report.		
	Appendix 1		
8	TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING		
	The minutes of the meeting held on 14 th November 2023 were approved.		
9	CLERK REPORT		
	To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions		
	Appendix 2		
10	NYC COUNCILLOR REPORT		
	To receive Councillors comments and report		
11	PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT		
	1 Broadband to Ingleby Greenhow		
	In 2018 a meeting was held with NY-net, Open Reach. NYMNPA and the		
	Parish Council. The meeting held was to discuss the poles which had		
	gone up from Easby to Ingleby Greenhow Station House to deliver the		
	super-fast broadband to Ingleby Greenhow. From Station House the lines		
	go underground. The Parish Council at that time objected to this and		
	asked for the lines to go underground.		
	In October 2023 there was a storm which brought down a tree which also		
	brought down the lines. This caused disruption to several businesses.		

	Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for the Parish Council to write NY-net asking what plans they have with the recent climate change and would they be looking at undergrounding the lines from Easby to Station House Ingleby Greenhow. Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for the following to go on Highway Parish Portal. 2 Bank Foot Road Large pothole which are probably large enough to get several bricks into.			
	3 Passing place adjacent to Manor public footpath Deep potholes and erosion of road edge, some temporary work was carried out in 2023 with road planings, Cllr T Sutcliffe felt that this now need a permanent solution.			
	4 Blocked Highway drain			
	Adjacent to the second tree in the line near the seat			
	5 Holly Tree corner Lambs Lane			
	Blocked gully/drain, Highways did some work on this in 2023, it seen the problem			
	has not been solved			
	6 Battersby Junction NYC Street lamp no 11 post damaged			
	7 Highway Notice			
	Still remains at Church Bank			
	8 Yellow line across road and paint blob at School gate			
	This is an outstanding issue with Highway			
	9 Gully Opposite, The Old Vicarage			
	Blocked to be reported.			
	10 Lamb Post no 15 on Church Bank			
40	This light is not working to be reported			
12	CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT To receive correspondence and information received since the last meeting and			
	decide upon necessary actions.			
	Appendix 3			
13	FINANCE REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer			
-	To receive and approve items on the Accounts report			
	Appendix 4			
14	Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman, should by reason			
	of special circumstances be considered as a matter of urgency.			
15	DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 13 th of February 2024 at 7.30pm			

INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCILL – MEETING JANUARY 2024 PLANNING DECISION NOTICES AND APPLICATIONS

Appendix 1	
NYM/2023/0849 Land to rear of butcher Shop Ingleby Greenhow	Verification checks of conditions 5,6,7,8,9,10,12,13,14,15,17,18,19,20,22, and 24.NYM/2020/094/FL. The Parish Council noted this
NYM/2023/0701 1 Peartree Cottage Old Battersby	Certificate of lawfulness for withheld. The Parish Council noted this.

NYM/2023/0653 Sheepfold Farm Ingleby Greenhow Creation of three wildlife ponds and three scrapes	Granted with conditions The Parish Council noted this
---	---

CLERK REPORT

Appendix 2

1	Ingleby Bank	Flooding from Forestry	To be monitored
2	Boundary Stone Easby Road	Chairman of Easby Parish Meeting as this in held	On Going
3	Bank Foot Road	Drain Blocked report first in May 2023	Report to Highways again
4	Trees Stone Stoup	Quotes received for work on the trees	The PC Resolved to approve the quote from G Davis, Cllr T Sutcliffe would contact him.
5	Church Bank Flooding	Highways have been out the drain near Church House blocked	Highways have done some work on the drains, to monitored. To be taken off clerk report
6	No 11-Lamppost Marsh Lane	Been hit moving in wind Trees round top to be cut back	NYC visited site confirmed that the column is slightly loose in the ground but certainly not highly dangerous. To be taken off clerk report
7	IGPCC St Andrew Church	Register of footpath in Church Ground	On Going
8	Unclassified Roads	Coleson Bank Turney Nap to Bloworth Crossing	Still waiting for a respond from Ian Kelly
9	Speed limits in villages		Go on to Parish Portal
10	Highways	Yellow paint on school parking area	Still ongoing
11	LB Bridge Ingleby Greenhow	Retrospective planning application	No new update from NYMNP or Highways
12	Fly Tipping	Near Cricket field	To be reported

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT

Appendix 3

SENDER	INFORMATION
Ingleby Greenhow & Easby Village Hall	Asking for a Grants for a
	New Hob.
	The Parish Council
	RESOLVED a grant under

	section 137 a total of
	£274.99 to the village hall
North Yorkshire Community Messaging	Newsletter (Previously circulated)
NYMNPA	Adoption of the North Yorks Moors Dark Skies supplement planning document
YLCA	Code of conduct 2020 Local Council General Powers (Previously circulated)
Transcity Rails PSE	Information (Previously circulated)
YLCA	White Rose Up (Previously circulated)
Community First Yorkshire	Newsletters (Previously circulated)
Public Sector Executive	Information (Previously circulated)
Rural Service Network	Weekly Email Digests Rail technology magazine (Previously circulated)

ACCOUNTS REPORT JANUARY 2024

Appendix 4

INCOME RECEIVED JANUARY 2024

Supplier	Reason	Other Date	Value £
NYC	Grass cutting	General Admin	123.53

PAYMENTS JANUARY 2024

The Parish Council **Resolved** to approve the following payments

Supplier	Reason	Other data	Value £
IGPC	Clerk Salary November	General Admin	237.64
Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall	Hire of hall for meeting October	General Admin	24.00
TOTAL			261.64